Jasmine Lopez

From: Stephen J. Puleo

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 8:17 AM

To: Jasmine Lopez

Subject: FW: Updated: #24-22_MJR_SP_CU_SKP_MDOCWomensHealth

From: Joshua Houde <jkhoude@windhammaine.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 8:05 AM

To: Stephen J. Puleo <sjpuleo@windhammaine.us>

Subject: RE: Updated: #24-22_MJR_SP_CU_SKP_MDOCWomensHealth

Hi Steve,
This application looks good to me.

One question | have concerns the parcel acreage. The survey notes on pg 17 of the Plan say the parcel contains
approximately 122 acres. Pg 4 of the application lists 108 acres (which is what we have listed in our database).
Which is correct? Or does the 122 acres include multiple parcels owned by the same owner?

Sincerely,

Josh Houde, CMA
Tax Assessor
Town of Windham
207-777-1983

Subject: Updated: #24-22 MJR_SP_CU_SKP_MDOCWomensHealth
Priority: Normal

Start date: Mon 7/1/2024
Due date: Tue 7/9/2024

Status: In Progress
% Complete: 0%
Actual work: 0 hours

Requested by: Stephen J. Puleo

Hi all (Sorry, please try this links),

We have received application for an amended site plan and conditional use for an addition of a 3,896 SF
Women's Mental Health building. The addition provides a separate medical space within the Women's Unit. Please
share your comments or questions for the applicant by the end of this task.



